

# 2020-12-15 Meeting notes

## Date

15 Dec 2020

## Attendees

- [Scott Wells](#)
- [Gregory Peterson](#)
- [Derek Simmel](#)
- [Alex Withers](#)
- [Julie Wernert](#)
- [Tonya Miles](#)

## Agenda

- Meet with Cybersecurity team about User Survey

## Discussion items

Time	Item	Who	Notes
25	Meet with Cybersecurity team about User Survey	Scott	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Discussed the User Survey to include some Cybersecurity specific content</li></ul>

## Action items

